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Schedule 4(ii) Tender Questionnaire

	Supplier Details

	Full name of the Supplier completing the tender

	

	Registered company number / Charity Number

	


AWARD CRITERIA 

Please indicate below which Lot(s) your organisation is applying for and tailor your responses to that Lot. 
	Lot
	Please indicate which of the following  lot(s) your organisation wishes to bid for:
	Please select 

	Lot 1a
	Lot 1a Promoting Wellbeing Service for Individuals with Learning Disabilities  
	[yes/no]

	Lot 1b
	Lot 1b Promoting Wellbeing Service for Individuals with

Physical Disabilities (including Sensory and Autism, 

in the absence of a Learning Disability)                                             
	[yes/no]

	Lot 2a
	Lot 2a Promoting Independence Service for Individuals with Learning Disabilities

	[yes/no]

	Lot 2b  
	Lot 2b Promoting Independence Service for Individuals with 

Physical Disabilities (including Sensory and Autism, in 

the absence of a Learning Disability)                                              
	[yes/no]

	Lot 3
	Lot 3 Employment Support Service
	[yes/no]

	Lot 4
	Lot 4 Additional Support Service
	[yes/no]

	Additional Element 
	Transport
	[yes/no]


	Please indicate which of the following groups of individuals you will be supporting:

 

	· Individuals living with a Learning Disability - aged 16+                    
	[yes/no]

	· Individuals living with a Physical Disability - aged 16+                     
	[yes/no]

	· Individuals living with a Learning Disability – adults                          
	[yes/no]

	· Individuals living with a Physical Disability – adults                         
	[yes/no]


	Quality Scored Section 

	Section A 
	Must be completed by all providers who wish to tender for the Disability Day Care Framework inclusive of the Promoting Wellbeing Service

	Section B 
	Only complete this section if you are tendering for the Promoting Wellbeing Service  (Lot 1a/1b)

	Section C 
	Only complete this section if you are tendering for the Promoting Independence Service (Lot 2a/2b)

	Section D
	Only complete this section if you are tendering for the Employment Support Service (Lot 3)

	Section E
	Only completed this section if you are tendering for the Additional Support Service (Lot 4) 

	Section F
	Only completed this section if you will be providing Transport (Additional Element) 

	
	If you are tendering for all services you must complete all scored sections  


Section A – must be completed for all applications

	A1
	How will your service deliver meaningful and flexible community based day opportunities which reflect the needs and aspirations of each individual?

 

	Your answer must demonstrate:

· How you will ensure a person centred approach is established and maintained

· How you will make full use of community based social and leisure activities

· How you will monitor the progress of outcomes

· Please give an example as appropriate 

Please provide your response here

Maximum of 500 words and use Arial pt.11.



	A2
	How will you put individuals at the centre of the service you provide, and ensure that the service is of a high quality and is continuously improving? 



	Your answer must demonstrate:

· What Performance/Quality Monitoring systems you will use  

· How you will ensure the safeguarding and risk management requirements set out in the contract will be met

· How you will involve and gain feedback from the individuals accessing your service 

· How you will involve and gain feedback from other stakeholders (for example parents/family carers) 

· What actions you will take to improve the performance and quality of the service

· How you will comply with statutory and legal obligations

· How you will ensure business continuity at all times

· Please give an example as appropriate
Please provide your response here
Maximum of 1000 words and use Arial pt.11.




	A3
	Please describe how delivery of this contract is able to contribute to wider social value within Kent Communities.



	Your answer must demonstrate:

· The added value to Kent’s communities and its citizens

· Community development (e.g. social and economic improvements)
· Details of how these contributions will be measured and evidenced
· Please give an example as appropriate
Please provide your response here

Maximum of 500 words and use Arial pt.11.




	A4
	Please detail how you will work in partnership with different agencies, the local community and other stakeholders to achieve positive health and wellbeing outcomes for those accessing your service.  

1. 

	Your answer must demonstrate:

· Your approach to working in partnership

· Types of agencies, stakeholders and communities you will be involved with  

· How these partnerships will support achieving positive outcomes for those accessing your service
· An understanding of community development approaches, and experience of utilising existing community facilities
Please provide your response here
Maximum of 500 words and use Arial pt.11.




	A5
	Please describe your plans for developing skills and competencies for all staff and volunteers involved in the service.



	Your answer must demonstrate:

· How you intend to maintain a workforce of suitably trained staff and volunteers to meet the demands of the service, as set out in the contract (including your recruitment processes)

· What procedures you will have in place regarding staff and volunteers’ supervision 

· How you will monitor and manage staff and volunteers’ performance 
· Please give an example as appropriate

Please provide your response here
Maximum of 500 words and use Arial pt.11.




Section B Lot 1a/1b:  Promoting Wellbeing Service – if not applying to provide the Promoting Wellbeing Service please leave Section B blank and go straight to Section C.
	B1
	How will your service model ensure that wellbeing is maximised for each individual?


	Your answer must demonstrate:

· How individuals will actively take part in a wide range of accessible activities and a programme of support within the community

· How each individual within the service will work towards outcomes as detailed in their Care and Support Plan

· How you will ensure the Care and Support Plan for the individual is maintained 

· Please give an example as appropriate

Please provide your response here
Maximum of 500 words and use Arial pt.11.




	B2
	What partnerships and resources will you access to ensure individuals are fully supported to achieve wellbeing?


	Your answer must demonstrate:

· How you will access additional resources to support the sensory needs within their Care and  Support Plans

· The high quality provision you will have in place to support individuals with complex needs where appropriate
· The additional activities you will make available to individuals within your service 
· Please give an example as appropriate
Please provide your response here
Maximum of 500 words and use Arial pt.11.




Section C Lot 2a/2b:  Promoting Independence Service – if not applying to provide the Promoting Independence Service please leave Section C blank and go straight to Section D.
	C1
	How will your service model ensure that greater independence is achieved for each individual?


	Your answer must demonstrate:

· How individuals will actively take part in a wide range of accessible activities and a programme of support within the community

· How each individual within the service will work towards outcomes as detailed in their Care and Support Plan

· How you will ensure the Care and Support Plan for the individual is maintained and progressed 

· Please give an example as appropriate

Please provide your response here
Maximum of 500 words and use Arial pt.11.




	C2
	How you will ensure the individual’s programme of support is monitored and reviewed effectively?


	Your answer must demonstrate:

· How you will monitor and review the individual’s progress

· How you will redress an individual’s activities which are no longer meeting the needs detailed in their Care and Support Plan

· What methods and processes you will put into place to guarantee that each person’s programme of support does not exceed the defined timescale 

· Please give an example as appropriate

Please provide your response here
Maximum of 500 words and use Arial pt.11.




Section D Lot 3:  Employment Support Service – if not applying to provide the Employment Support Service please leave Section D blank and go straight to Section E.
	D1
	How will your employment support service provide a clear and robust pathway which leads to employment?


	Your answer must demonstrate:

· How you will ensure professional careers guidance is included at all stages of the individual’s plan

· The quality framework you will be using to support individuals 

· How you will ensure the employment choices you offer to the individual meet their aspirations and choices

· How you will engage with a range of potential employers

· Your understanding of the Department of Work and Pensions’ way of supporting disabled Individuals in employment, including the Access to Work scheme 

· Please give an example as appropriate

Please provide your response here
Maximum of 1000 words and use Arial pt.11.




	D2
	How will your employment model provide a realistic and individualised pace but within a clear and agreed timeframe which can reflect the individual’s outcomes?


	Your answer must demonstrate:

· How you will redress an individual’s activities which are no longer meeting the outcomes and timescale detailed in their Care and Support Plan

· How you will tailor a diverse programme of Employment Support to meet each individual’s aspirations 

· Please give an example as appropriate

Please provide your response here
Maximum of 500 words and use Arial pt.11.




Section E – Additional Support Service – if not applying to provide the Additional Support Service please leave Section E blank.
	E1
	How will you ensure staff are trained to a high quality standard?

	Your answer must demonstrate:
· The level of training and qualifications each support worker in the placement will have attained

· How you will ensure continuing professional development for support workers

· Details of bespoke training which will be given to support workers

· How you will ensure support workers’ training is responsive to the individual’s needs

· Please give an example as appropriate

Please provide your response here
Maximum of 500 words and use Arial pt.11.




	E2
	How will you ensure that additional support is flexible and responsive to individual’s changing needs, recognising when support is required and when it is not?   

	Your answer must demonstrate:
· How will additional support enable individuals to access the activities on their Care and Support Plans in a high quality and dignified manner
· How you will review and assess the individual’s level of need for additional support 

· How you will ensure support workers understand the needs of each individual’s Care and Support Plan

· How you will tailor the level of support to the individual’s Care and Support Plan

· Please give an example as appropriate

Please provide your response here
Maximum of 1000 words and use Arial pt.11.




Section F – Additional Questions 1: Only complete this section if you wish to provide Transport to individuals attending your service.
The payable daily rate (return journey) for transport is £135 fully inclusive per vehicle, for a minimum of 4 individuals (and maximum as prescribed by the vehicle in which they are travelling). No individual should be travelling for more than 90 minutes each way.

The authority will exclude any Supplier who answers “No” in any of the following situations:

	F
	Please self-certify that you have comprehensive policies and protocols in place to deliver Transport Services, which meet the requirements below.

Please answer “Yes” or “No” to each bullet point. Providers who self-certify that they meet the requirements will be required to provide evidence of this if they are successful at contract award stage.

Pass = all “Yes” responses.

Fail = any “No” responses.

	F(i)
	Please self - certify that you hold, and will continue to hold throughout the life of the requirement, the appropriate operator’s license to support your transport services.

	       ☐Yes ☐No

	F(ii)
	Please self- certify that you have the capability, capacity, necessary experience and training provisions to provide these services. 
	☐Yes ☐No

	F(iii)
	Please self-certify that from the tender submission date and thereafter for the Contract Period, the Contractor’s vehicle drivers will hold appropriate licenses, be suitably qualified and carry-out their duties to British and European (or equivalent) transport legislation (including appropriate medical fitness assessments where applicable). (Including MiDAS, where applicable).
	☐Yes ☐No

	F(iv)
	Do you have a comprehensive defects checks system in place for your vehicle/s?
	☐Yes ☐No

	F(v)
	Do you have appropriate valid insurance certification for each vehicle you will use within this contract?


	☐Yes ☐No


Points of Contact
The Contractor

	Contract Manager

	Name:
	

	Position:
	

	Email:

	

	Telephone:
	

	2nd Point of Contact

	Name:
	

	Position:
	

	Email:

	

	Telephone:
	


The Council (to be completed by The Council)
	Contract Manager

	Name:
	

	Position:
	

	Email:

	

	Telephone:
	

	2nd Point of Contact

	Name:
	

	Position:
	

	Email:

	

	Telephone:
	

	3rd Point of Contact

	Name:
	

	Telephone:
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